TOWN HISTORICAL MARKERS

HENRY HUDSON PARK AT CEDAR HILL

COMMENORATING THE ARRIVAL OF THE HALFMoon

SEPTEMBER 18-19, 1609

ERECTED BY THE TOWN OF BETHLEHEM
SEPTEMBER 18, 1975

(HENRY HUDSON TOWN PARK)

ERICA IN HONOR OF THE MEN AND WOMEN OF THE TOWN OF BETHLEHEM WHO SERVED IN THE ARMED FORCES
AND IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO MADE THE SUPREME SACRIFICE

(BETHLEHEM VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK)

THESE ARE ORIGINAL BRICKS FROM ONE OF THE FIRST 'PAVED' ROADS PASSING THROUGH BETHLEHEM

CONSTRUCTED BY THE ALBANY AND DELAWARE TURNPIKE COMPANY (CHARTERED 1805)

(DELMAR FOUR CORNERS)
CEDAR HILL SCHOOL

BUILT IN 1859
REDESIGNED IN 1907
BY NOTED ALBANY ARCHITECT,
MARCUS T. REYNOLDS

USED AS SCHOOL UNTIL 1960

(BETHLEHEM HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION MUSEUM)

CARRIAGE HOUSE 1851

BETHLEHEM CENTER TOLL GATE

(REEAR OF BETHLEHEM HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION MUSEUM)
TAWASENTHA CHAPTER
NATIONAL SOCIETY
DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
HISTORICAL MARKERS

BURIED IN THIS CEMETERY IS A SOLDIER OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
PATRICK CALLANAN
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA
LAND BOUNTY RIGHTS

(SOUTH BETHLEHEM CEMETERY)

IN THIS HAMAGRAEL AREA IS BURIED A SOLDIER OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
LT. JOHN LEONARD
5TH REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

(HAMAGRAEL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL)

BURIAL SITE OF SOLDIER OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
JOHN D. WINNE
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA
LAND BOUNTY RIGHTS

(ELM AVENUE NEAR JERICHO ROAD)
BURIED IN THIS CEMETERY ARE TWO SOLDIERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
SGT. CHRISTIAN BENDER
5TH REGIMENT
3RD RENSSELAER BATTALION
SOLOMON RUSSELL
LINE ARTILLERY
2ND REGIMENT

(BETHLEHEM CEMETERY)

BURIED AT THIS SITE ARE TWO SOLDIERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION
TUNIS SLINGERLAND
1ST REGIMENT
WILLIAM WINNE
3RD REGIMENT

(CREBLE ROAD NEAR ROUTE 9W)

NEARBY IS BURIAL SITE OF ANDREW CONNING
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA
UNDER CAPT VANDERHEYDEN
THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

(COUSE LANE & NEW SCOTLAND AVENUE)
BURIAL SITE OF SOLDIERS OF THE REVOLUTIONARY WAR

JOHN OLIVER
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

JOHN SAGER
1ST REGIMENT LINE
NEW YORK STATE

(FISHER BOULEVARD)

BURIED IN THIS CEMETERY ARE EIGHT SOLDIERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

CORNELIUS GLEN
1ST REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

HUGH JOLLY
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

ZIMRI MURDOCK
5TH REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

COLONEL FRANCIS NICOLL
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

JAMES SELKIRK
2ND REGIMENT - LINE

MAJOR RICHARD SILL
CONTINENTAL ARMY

CALEB SMITH
2ND REGIMENT
WEST CHESTER COUNTY MILITIA

LIEUTENANT ARIE VAN WIE
3RD REGIMENT
ALBANY COUNTY MILITIA

(CEDAR HILL)
MARKERS PLACED BY OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

FIRST REFORMED DUTCH CHURCH OF BETHLEHEM

The First Church in the Town of Bethlehem, organized in 1763 on land donated by Patroon Stephen van Rensselaer. State Register of Historic Places, October 2, 2002.

New York State Office of Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation. Memorial Funds – First Reformed Church of Bethlehem

(Church Road, Selkirk)

HAMLET OF SELKIRK


(Corner of Maple Avenue and Cottage Lane, Selkirk)

Pictured here are Ronald Selkirk, a Selkirk descendant and Susan Leath, Town Historian, at the dedication of the marker on July 25, 2009.

LAGRANGE FARM


(Vista Boulevard, Slingerlands)
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
HISTORICAL MARKERS

BECKER HOMESTEAD
AT BECKER’S CORNERS
SETTLED BY ALBERTUS BECKER
WHO MARRIED HELEN VAN DERZEE
(NY 396, NORTH OF RAILROAD BRIDGE)

BETHELHEM CENTER
KNOWN AS BABCOCK CORNERS ON
THE ALBANY AND BETHLEHEM
TURNPIKE
(WEST CORNER, US 9W AND NY 32)

DELMAR
EARLIER ADAMSVILLE AND ADAMS
STATION
NATHANIEL ADAMS LOCATED
HERE IN 1836 AND BUILT A HOTEL IN
1838
(NY 43 AT DELMAR)
VAN WIE’S DOCK
SITE OF DOCK OWNED BY
PETER G & HENRY VAN WIE AND
LEASED FEBRUARY 23, 1835
TO HUDSON RIVER STEAMBOAT
COMPANY FOR ALBANY TERMINAL

(VAN WIE’S POINT ROAD)

VAN WIE POINT
HENDRICK GERRITSE VAN WIE
DUTCH COLONIST IN FORT ORANGE 1664,
BUILT HOUSE HERE IN 1679

(VAN WIE’S POINT ROAD)

WILTSIE FARM
Wm WILTSIE OF NOBLETOWN,
COLUMBIA COUNTY AND MEMBER OF
THE DUTCHESS COUNTY MILITIA
SETTLED ON THIS PROPERTY IN 1795

(ROUTE 396, BRIDGE STREET,
SOUTH BETHELHEM)
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Agricultural Fair</th>
<th>Baker Farm</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>First Annual Fair of Albany County</td>
<td>Settled by Joab Baker of Connecticut in 1791</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Agricultural Society</td>
<td>(NY 32, 100 yards west of US 9W)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Held at Bethlehem Center, October 4-6, 1853</td>
<td>(NY 144, 1/2 mile north of Selkirk)</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Tannery</th>
<th>Turnpike</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Built about 1825 on farm of Isaac and John Coffin</td>
<td>Albany and Delaware</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Operated for many years by Robert Carhart</td>
<td>Chartered March 2, 1805</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Burned 1883</td>
<td>5000 shares at $25</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>(Willowbrook Avenue in South Bethlehem)</td>
<td>Extensively traveled</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>Albany to Otego</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>Abandoned 1868</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>(NY 43, west of Albany city line)</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Van Wie’s House</th>
<th>Winne Farm</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Built by Hendrick Van Wie in 1732</td>
<td>Settled by Francis Winne</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>The home of six generations of this Dutch Colonial family</td>
<td>(County Road west of Albany</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Settlers at Fort Orange in 1664</td>
<td>Filtration Plant)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>(Town Road near William Gibson’s Road at Van Wie’s Point)</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>